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Kunkel, Mark

From: Lovell, David

Sent:  Tuesday, May 10, 2011 11:04 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Assembly Amendment to AB14
no additional details.

David L. Lovell, Senior Analyst
Wisconsin Legislative Council Staff
608/266-1537

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 10:47 AM

To: Lovell, David

Subject: RE: Assembly Amendment to AB14

David, do you have additional details for this request, or should | simply redraft LRBa0801/1 as a Senate
amendment to SB137?

-- Marl

From: Kruse, Jon

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 9:12 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark; Loveli, David
Subject: Assembly Amendment to AB14

Mark,

Could you please draft the senate companion amendment on behalf of Senator Lasee to LRBa0801/1
and put stripes on it. David Lovell will contact you with the details. Thank you!

Jon Kruse
Chief of Staff
Office of Senator Frank Lasee

phone: 608-266-3512
jon.kruse@legis.wisconsin.gov

5/10/2011



State of Wisconsin

2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

January 2011 Special Session

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 37, line 11: after that line insert:

3 “(6) AppLicATION. The intrastate switched access rate reductions required by
4 this section apply to any entity subjéct to those rates, regardless of the technology
5 or mode used by that entity to provide its telecommunications services.”.

6 (END)




